

CITY CHARTER AMENDMENT SPECIAL ELECTION EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS

The City of Alpine advises the public that a special election will be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024 to amend the City Charter. For all intents and purposes, the City Charter is the constitution of the City. The Charter is the primary legal document that establishes the framework and structure of how the City functions, outlining the City’s powers, organization, functions, and procedures. You may view the current City Charter at www.cityofalpine.com/charter.

On August 6, the City Council unanimously voted to approve the inclusion of nine proposed amendments to the Charter. The qualified voters of Alpine may consider whether or not the amendments may be approved on the November 5th ballot. If a voter wants to vote in favor of the amendment, they should vote “yes” and if they are not in favor, they should vote “no.” Below you will find the purpose of each amendment, the ballot language, and the amendments to the current Charter for each proposition.

PROPOSITION A CHARTER REVIEW

PURPOSE

The Current City Charter does not provide a set length of time for the charter to be reviewed. If approved, Proposition A would implement a requirement that the city review the Charter at least every 5 years to keep it in compliance with updates to state and federal laws.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE II POWERS OF THE CITY, SECTION 2.01 GENERAL POWERS, OF THE CITY OF ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO ADD (D) THE COUNCIL IS REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE CITY CHARTER AS NEEDED BUT AT LEAST EVERY 5 YEARS TO KEEP IT IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS AND TO VERIFY THAT THE CHARTER STILL MEETS THE NEEDS OF THE RESIDENTS OF ALPINE?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend specifically the listed sections and subsections of the City Charter listed below as indicated with the underlined words being amended additions. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

Article II Powers of the City Section 2.01 General Powers

(D) The council is required to review the City Charter as needed but at least every 5 years to keep it in

compliance with all state and federal laws and to verify that the Charter still meets the needs of the residents of Alpine.

**PROPOSITION B
ANNEXATION**

PURPOSE

When the current City Charter was last amended, Cities had the ability to annex land without permission of the property owner. In 2019, H.B. 347 removed cities’ ability to unilaterally annex land without the consent of the property owner, except under specific circumstances. If approved, Proposition B would update the City Charter to remove the provision that states that the City may annex land without the property owner’s permission.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE II POWERS OF THE CITY, SECTION 2.03 ALTERATION AND EXTENSION OF BOUNDARIES, OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO DISALLOW INVOLUNTARY ANNEXATION BY REMOVING SECTION (B) BY ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL, WITH OR WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE INHABITANTS OR OWNERS OF THE TERRITORY TO BE ANNEXED?

YES _____

NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated with the words struck through being amended deletions. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

**Article II Powers of the City
Section 2.03 Alteration and Extension of Boundaries**

~~(B) by action of the City Council, with or without the consent of the inhabitants or owners of the territory to be annexed~~

**PROPOSITION C
ANNEXATION**

PURPOSE

In 2019, H.B. 347 removed cities’ ability to unilaterally annex land without the consent of the property owner, except under specific circumstances. Proposition C would provide clarification that annexation procedures be strictly compliant with state law.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE II POWERS OF THE CITY, SECTION 2.04 ANNEXATION PROCEDURES, OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO REMOVE, WHETHER BY ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR BY PETITION AND THEREFORE MAKE CLEAR THAT ALL ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL MUST BE STRICTLY COMPLIANT WITH STATE LAW?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated with the words struck through being amended deletions. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

**Article II Powers of the City
Section 2.04 Annexation Procedures**

All action of the City Council, ~~whether by action of the City Council or by petition~~ shall be undertaken in strict compliance with State law.

**PROPOSITION D
WARDS OR DISTRICTS?**

PURPOSE

Type A General Law cities use the term “Wards” when referring to the boundaries of political subdivision within a city. The City of Alpine was a general law city prior to the passage of the City Charter in 1993 and used the term “Wards,” as used in Type A General Law cities. In 1993, the citizens of Alpine adopted the City Charter and became a Home Rule City with the term “Districts” being prescribed in the City Charter. If approved, Proposition A will change the term “Districts” to “Wards” when referring to the political subdivisions of the City. If you support the term “Wards,” vote yes for Proposition D. If you support the term “Districts,” vote no for proposition D.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE III THE CITY COUNCIL, SECTION 3.01 NUMBER, SELECTION AND TERMS OF OFFICE, SUBSECTION (B), OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO CHANGE THE WORDS DISTRICTS TO THE WORDS WARDS?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated by changing the word Districts to the word Wards. In this context the word ‘Ward’ will not change the number of seats on City Council. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed

amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

Article III THE CITY COUNCIL

Section 3.01 Number, Selection, and Terms of Office

(B) Councilmembers shall be elected from ~~districts~~ wards. Places on the Council shall correspond to five (5) single-member ~~districts~~ wards. Only eligible voters registered in districts wards 1,2,3,4 and 5 may vote for places 1,2,3,4, and 5 respectively.

**PROPOSITION E
CITY COUNCIL TERMS**

PURPOSE

The current term length for the Mayor and City Council is two years per term, with a term limit of 3 consecutive terms (6 consecutive years). Under the current term limits, an elected official must sit out for one term (2 years) before running again once they have reached the term limit. If approved, Proposition E will change the term limits from three 2-year terms to two 3-year terms for the Mayor & City Council Members. If approved, Proposition E will implement a limit of 2 terms (6 consecutive years) and the member must sit out for one year after they have reached the term limit.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE III THE CITY COUNCIL, SECTION 3.01 NUMBER, SELECTION AND TERMS OF OFFICE, SUBSECTION (D) OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO STATE THE FOLLOWING (D) THE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS WILL BE ELECTED FOR 3-YEAR TERMS WITH TWO TERM LIMITS SEQUENTIALLY BEGINNING WITH THE 2025 ELECTION FOR WARDS 1 AND 3, 2026 ELECTION FOR WARDS 5 AND THE MAYOR, 2027 FOR WARDS 2, 4. AFTER TWO TERMS SERVED A COUNCILMEMBER OR MAYOR MUST SIT OUT FOR AT LEAST ONE YEAR BEFORE BECOMING ELIGIBLE TO SERVE ON COUNCIL AGAIN?

YES _____

NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated by changing the councilmember terms to 3 years with two term limits and a provision that members must sit out for at least one year before being eligible to serve on council again. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

Article III THE CITY COUNCIL

Section 3.01 Number, Selection, and Terms of Office

(D) THE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS WILL BE ELECTED FOR 3-YEAR TERMS WITH TWO TERM LIMITS SEQUENTIALLY BEGINNING WITH THE 2025 ELECTION FOR WARDS 1 AND 3, 2026 ELECTION FOR WARDS 5 AND THE MAYOR, AND 2027 FOR WARDS 2, 4. AFTER TWO TERMS SERVED A COUNCILMEMBER OR MAYOR MUST SIT OUT FOR AT LEAST ONE YEAR BEFORE BECOMING ELIGIBLE TO SERVE ON COUNCIL AGAIN?

~~The Mayor and Councilmembers for places 2 and 4 will be elected in even-numbered years. Councilmembers for places 1,2, and 5 will be elected in odd-numbered years. The Mayor and Councilmembers will be elected for two-year terms.~~

**PROPOSITION F
MAYOR TIE BREAKER**

PURPOSE

The purpose of Proposition F is to provide clarification that the Mayor, and the Mayor Pro Tem when acting in the place of the Mayor and presiding over the Council, may only vote in the case of the tie. If approved, Proposition F will provide clarification that the presiding officer may only vote in the case of a tie.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE III THE CITY COUNCIL, SECTION 3.03 MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM SUBSECTION (C) OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO STATE THE MAYOR AND THE MAYOR PRO TEM WHEN ACTING IN PLACE OF THE MAYOR AND PRESIDING OVER THE COUNCIL, SHALL VOTE ON COUNCIL MEETING ITEMS ONLY IN THE CASE OF A TIE. NEITHER WILL HAVE THE POWER OF VETO?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated by changing the passage to state that the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem while presiding over the Council shall vote only in the case of a tie and there are no veto powers. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

**Article III THE CITY COUNCIL
Section 3.03 Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem**

(C) The Mayor, and the Mayor Pro Tem when acting in place of the mayor and presiding over the council, shall vote on council meeting items only in the case of a tie. Neither will have the power of Veto.

~~(C) The Mayor, or the Mayor Pro Tem while presiding over The Council in the absence of the Mayor, shall vote only in the case of a tie except to pass an ordinance when the voting membership of the Council~~

~~is reduced below five (5) owing to one or more absences and/or vacancies and/or abstentions. Neither the Mayor nor the Mayor Pro Tem shall have the power of veto.~~

**PROPOSITION G
VACANCY FILLING PROCEDURE**

PURPOSE

If approved, Proposition G will provide clarification language that details the measures that must be taken to fill a vacancy on the City Council. The current charter states that the Council may appoint an individual to serve if a year or less remains on the term. If approved, Proposition G will provide additional guidelines that must be followed to fill the vacancy.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE III THE CITY COUNCIL SECTION 3.06 VACANCIES, OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER SECTION (A) IF A SINGLE VACANCY OCCURS, WITH A YEAR OR LESS REMAINING ON THE TERM COUNCIL SHALL APPOINT A SUCCESSOR TO SERVE UNTIL THE NEXT REGULAR CITY ELECTION. IF MORE THAN A YEAR REMAINS ON THE TERM, THEN AN ELECTION WILL BE HELD. THOSE WISHING TO BE APPOINTED MUST FILL OUT THE CANDIDACY APPLICATION USED DURING REGULAR CITY ELECTION FILING PERIODS AND THEY MUST BE PUT ON THE NEXT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA IN WHICH THE PAPERWORK MEETS THE CITY SECRETARY’S PACKET FILING DEADLINE AS A DISCUSSION ITEM. DURING THE FOLLOWING REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING, COUNCIL WILL MAKE THE APPOINTMENT AS AN ACTION ITEM WHICH MAY NOT OCCUR BEFORE PUBLIC COMMENTS?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated by amending Section (A) If a single vacancy occurs, the council shall appoint a candidate, if a year or less remains on the term who has completed the election packet application used in Candidate filing packets for Regular Elections. Council will appoint the successor as an Action Item after public comments have been made only after they have appeared as a Discussion Item at a previous Regular City Council Meeting. If more than a year remains on the term, then an election will be held. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

**Article III The City Council
Section 3.06 Vacancies**

(A) If a single vacancy occurs, with a year or less remaining on the term Council shall appoint a successor to serve until the next regular City election. If more than a year remains on the term, then an election will be held. Those wishing to be appointed must fill out the Candidacy Application used during Regular City

Election Filing Periods and they must be put on the next Regular City Council Agenda in which the paperwork meets the City Secretary’s packet filing deadline as a discussion item. During the following Regular City Council Meeting, Council will make the appointment as an Action Item which may not occur before public comments.

**PROPOSITION H
CITY ATTORNEY**

PURPOSE

If approved, Proposition H will explicitly state that the City Council may appoint a law firm and its lawyers to serve as City Attorney and Deputy City Attorneys.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE IV CITY ADMINISTRATION SECTION 4.04 CITY ATTORNEY OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER SECTION (A) BE AMENDED TO ADD THAT CITY COUNCIL MAY APPOINT A LAW FIRM AND ITS LAWYERS TO COLLECTIVELY SERVE AS THE CITY ATTORNEY AND DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEYS. THE CITY ATTORNEY AND DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEYS SHALL SERVE AT THE WILL OF AND BE ENTITLED TO COMPENSATION AS ESTABLISHED BY THE COUNCIL?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated by amending Section (A) to add that the City Council may appoint a law firm as the city attorney for clarification purposes. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

**Article IV City Administration
Section 4.04 City Attorney**

(A) The City Council shall appoint an attorney, licensed to practice law in the State of Texas, as City Attorney. The City Council may appoint a law firm and its lawyers to collectively serve as the City Attorney and Deputy City Attorneys. The City Attorney and Deputy City Attorneys shall serve at the will of and be entitled to compensation as established by the Council.

**PROPOSITION I
MUNICIPAL JUDGE**

PURPOSE

If approved, Proposition I will amend the current term limit for the Municipal Judge to run concurrently with the Mayor. Under the current charter, there is an explicit reference to a 2-year term. If approved, Proposition I will remove the explicit term and implement the limit to run concurrently with the term of office of the Mayor. This proposition is being added to facilitate a compliant transition if the City Council term limits are approved by the approval of Proposition E.

BALLOT LANGUAGE

SHALL ARTICLE IV CITY ADMINISTRATION SECTION 4.05 MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE ALPINE, TEXAS CITY CHARTER SECTION (C) BE AMENDED TO REMOVE THE TWO-YEAR TERM LIMIT AND STATE THAT THE JUDGE OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT SHALL BE NOMINATED BY THE MAYOR AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR A TERM TO RUN CONCURRENTLY WITH THE TERM OF OFFICE OF THE MAYOR. COMPENSATION SHALL BE SET BY THE COUNCIL AND MAY NOT BE REDUCED DURING THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR WHICH THE JUDGE WAS APPOINTED?

YES _____
NO _____

AMENDMENTS TO CURRENT CHARTER

This proposition would amend the specifically listed sections and subsections below as indicated by amending Section (C) to change the term from 2 years to state that it will run concurrently with the term of the Mayor. The remainder of the sections and subsections with no listed amendments remain unchanged and in full force and effect unless expressly amended by another proposition passed during the same election:

Article IV City Administration
Section 4.05 Municipal Court

(C) The Judge of the Municipal Court shall be nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council for a term of ~~two (2) years~~ to run concurrently with the term of office of the Mayor.

ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL DE ENMIENDA A LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD DECLARACIONES EXPLICATIVAS

La Ciudad de Alpine informa al público que se llevarán a cabo elecciones especiales el martes 5 de noviembre de 2024 para enmendar los Estatutos de la Ciudad. Para todos los efectos, los Estatutos de la Ciudad son la constitución de la Ciudad. La Carta es el documento legal principal que establece el marco y la estructura de cómo funciona la Ciudad, describiendo los poderes, la organización, las funciones y los procedimientos de la Ciudad. El 6 de agosto, el Concejo Municipal votó por unanimidad para aprobar la inclusión de nueve enmiendas propuestas a los Estatutos. Los votantes calificados de Alpine pueden considerar si las enmiendas pueden aprobarse o no en la votación del 5 de noviembre. Si un votante quiere votar a favor de la enmienda, debe votar “sí” y si no está a favor, debe votar “no”. A continuación encontrará el propósito de cada enmienda, el lenguaje de la boleta y las enmiendas a los Estatutos actuales para cada propuesta.

PROPOSICIÓN A REVISIÓN DE LA CARTA

OBJETIVO

Los estatutos actuales de la ciudad no proporcionan un período de tiempo determinado para su revisión. Si se aprueba, la Proposición A implementaría el requisito de que la ciudad revise la Carta al menos cada 5 años para mantenerla en cumplimiento con las actualizaciones de las leyes estatales y federales.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿DEBEN ENMENDARSE EL ARTÍCULO II PODERES DE LA CIUDAD, SECCIÓN 2.01 PODERES GENERALES DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD DE TEXAS PARA AGREGAR (D) EL CONSEJO DEBE REVISAR LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD SEGÚN ES NECESARIO, PERO AL MENOS CADA 5 AÑOS PARA MANTENERLOS EN CUMPLIMIENTO DE TODAS LAS LEYES ESTATALES Y FEDERALES Y VERIFICAR QUE LA CARTA AÚN SATISFACE LAS NECESIDADES DE LOS RESIDENTES DE ALPINE?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría específicamente las secciones y subsecciones enumeradas de los Estatutos de la Ciudad que se enumeran a continuación, como se indica con las palabras subrayadas que son adiciones enmendadas. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo II Poderes de la Ciudad Sección 2.01 Poderes Generales

(D) Se requiere que el consejo revise los Estatutos de la Ciudad según sea necesario, pero al menos cada

10 años para mantenerlo en cumplimiento con todas las leyes estatales y federales y para verificar que los Estatutos aún satisfagan las necesidades de los residentes de Alpine.

PROPOSICIÓN B ANEXIÓN

OBJETIVO

Cuando se modificó por última vez la Carta Municipal actual, las ciudades tenían la capacidad de anexar terrenos sin el permiso del propietario. En 2019, H.B. 347 eliminó la capacidad de las ciudades de anexar tierras unilateralmente sin el consentimiento del propietario, excepto en circunstancias específicas. Si se aprueba, la Proposición B actualizaría los Estatutos de la Ciudad para eliminar la disposición que establece que la Ciudad puede anexar terrenos sin el permiso del propietario.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿DEBEN ENMENDARSE EL ARTÍCULO II PODERES DE LA CIUDAD, SECCIÓN 2.03 ALTERACIÓN Y EXTENSIÓN DE LÍMITES, DE LA ESTATUTA DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS PARA NO PERMITIR LA ANEXIÓN INVOLUNTARIA ELIMINANDO LA SECCIÓN (B) POR ACCIÓN DEL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL, CON O SIN EL CONSENTIMIENTO DE LOS HABITANTES O PROPIETARIOS DEL TERRITORIO A ANEXARSE?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación como se indica con las palabras tachadas o eliminadas enmendadas. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo II Poderes de la Ciudad Sección 2.03 Alteración y Ampliación de Límites

~~(B) por acción del Ayuntamiento, con o sin el consentimiento de los habitantes o propietarios del territorio a anexar~~

PROPOSICIÓN C ANEXIÓN

OBJETIVO

En 2019, H.B. 347 eliminó la capacidad de las ciudades de anexar tierras unilateralmente sin el consentimiento del propietario, excepto en circunstancias específicas. La Propuesta C aclararía que los procedimientos de anexión deben cumplir estrictamente con la ley estatal.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿DEBEN ENMENDARSE EL ARTÍCULO II PODERES DE LA CIUDAD, SECCIÓN 2.04 PROCEDIMIENTOS DE ANEXIÓN, DE LA ESTATUTA DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS PARA ELIMINAR, YA SEA POR ACCIÓN DEL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL O POR PETICIÓN Y POR LO TANTO DEJAR CLARO QUE TODA ACCIÓN DEL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL DEBE SER Estrictamente cumplimiento con ley del estado?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación como se indica con las palabras tachadas o eliminadas enmendadas. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

**Artículo II Poderes de la Ciudad
Sección 2.04 Procedimientos de Anexión**

Toda la actuación del Ayuntamiento, ~~ya sea por acción del Ayuntamiento o por petición~~ se llevará a cabo en estricto cumplimiento de la ley estatal

**PROPOSICIÓN D
¿DISTRITOS O BARRIOS?**

OBJETIVO

Las ciudades de Ley General Tipo A utilizan el término “barrios” cuando se refieren a los límites de la subdivisión política dentro de una ciudad. La Ciudad de Alpine era una ciudad de ley general antes de la aprobación de los Estatutos de la Ciudad en 1993 y usaba el término "barrios", como se usa en las ciudades de Ley General Tipo A. En 1993, los ciudadanos de Alpine adoptaron los Estatutos de la Ciudad y se convirtieron en una Ciudad Autónoma con el término "Distritos" prescrito en los Estatutos de la Ciudad. Si se aprueba, la Propuesta A cambiará el término "Distritos" a "Barrios" cuando se refiera a las subdivisiones políticas de la Ciudad. Si apoya el término “distritos”, vote sí por la Proposición D. Si apoya el término “Barrios”, vote no por la proposición D.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿SE DEBE ENMENDAR EL ARTÍCULO III DEL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL, SECCIÓN 3.01 NÚMERO, SELECCIÓN Y TÉRMINOS DE FUNCIONAMIENTO, SUBSECCIÓN (B), DE LA ESTATUTA DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS PARA CAMBIAR LAS PALABRAS DISTRITOS POR LAS PALABRAS BARRIOS?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación, como se indica cambiando la palabra Distritos por la palabra Barrios. En este contexto, la palabra "Ward" no cambiará el número de escaños en el Ayuntamiento. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo III EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL

Sección 3.01 Número, selección y términos del cargo

(B) Los miembros del Concejo serán elegidos entre ~~distritos~~ barrios. Los lugares en el Concejo corresponderán a cinco (5) miembros uninominales. ~~distritos~~ barrios. Sólo los votantes elegibles registrados en distritos barrios 1,2,3,4 y 5 podrán votar por los lugares 1,2,3,4 y 5 respectivamente.

PROPOSICIÓN E TÉRMINOS DEL CONCEJO MUNICIPAL

OBJETIVO

La duración actual del mandato del Alcalde y del Concejo Municipal es de dos años por mandato, con un límite de mandato de 3 mandatos consecutivos (6 años consecutivos). Según los límites de mandato actuales, un funcionario electo debe ausentarse durante un mandato (2 años) antes de volver a postularse una vez que haya alcanzado el límite de mandato. Si se aprueba, la Propuesta E cambiará los límites de mandato de tres mandatos de 2 años a dos mandatos de 3 años para el alcalde y los miembros del Concejo Municipal. Si se aprueba, la Propuesta E implementará un límite de 2 mandatos (6 años consecutivos) y el miembro deberá ausentarse durante un año después de haber alcanzado el límite de mandato.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿DEBE EL ARTÍCULO III EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL, SECCIÓN 3.01 NÚMERO, SELECCIÓN Y TÉRMINOS DEL CARGO, SUBSECCIÓN (D) DE LA ESTATUTA DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS PARA ESTABLECER LO SIGUIENTE (D) EL ALCALDE Y LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONCEJO SERÁN ELECTOS POR TÉRMINOS DE 3 AÑOS CON LÍMITES DE DOS MANDATOS SECUENCIALMENTE COMENZANDO CON LA ELECCIÓN DE 2025 PARA LOS DISTRITOS 1 Y 3, LA ELECCIÓN DE 2026 PARA LOS DISTRITOS 5 Y EL ALCALDE, 2027 PARA LOS DISTRITOS 2, 4. DESPUÉS DE DOS MÉDICOS SERVIDOS, UN CONSEJERO O ALCALDE DEBE AUSENTE DURANTE AL MENOS UN AÑO ANTES DE SER ELEGIBLE PARA SERVIR EN EL CONCEJO OTRA VEZ?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación, como se indica, cambiando los mandatos de los miembros del concejo a 3 años con dos límites de

mandato y una disposición que establece que los miembros deben ausentarse durante al menos un año antes de ser elegibles para servir en el consejo nuevamente. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo III EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL

Sección 3.01 Número, selección y términos del cargo

(D) EL ALCALDE Y LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONCEJO SERÁN ELEGIDOS POR PERÍODOS DE 3 AÑOS CON DOS LÍMITES DE MANDATOS SECUENCIALMENTE COMENZANDO CON LA ELECCIÓN DE 2025 PARA LOS DISTRITOS 1 Y 3, LA ELECCIÓN DE 2026 PARA LOS DISTRITOS 5 Y EL ALCALDE, Y 2027 PARA LOS DISTRITOS 2, 4. DESPUÉS DE DOS TÉRMINOS SERVIDOS ¿EL MIEMBRO DEL CONCEJO O ALCALDE DEBE NO SER DURANTE AL MENOS UN AÑO ANTES DE SER ELEGIBLE PARA SERVIR EN EL CONSEJO OTRA VEZ?

~~El Alcalde y los Concejales para los lugares 2 y 4 serán elegidos en años pares. Los concejales para los puestos 1, 2 y 5 se elegirán en años impares. El alcalde y los concejales serán elegidos por períodos de dos años.~~

PROPOSICIÓN F DESEMPATE DE ALCALDE

OBJETIVO

El propósito de la Propuesta F es aclarar que el Alcalde, y el Alcalde Pro Tem cuando actúe en lugar del Alcalde y presida el Concejo, solo podrán votar en caso de empate. Si se aprueba, la Propuesta F aclarará que el presidente solo podrá votar en caso de empate.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

ARTÍCULO III EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL, SECCIÓN 3.03 ALCALDE Y ALCALDE PRO TEM, SUBSECCIÓN (C) DE LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS, SE ENMENDARÁ PARA ESTABLECER AL ALCALDE Y AL ALCALDE PRO TEM, CUANDO ACTÚE EN LUGAR DEL ALCALDE Y MIENTRAS PRESIDE EL CONSEJO, EN AUSENCIA DEL ALCALDE, VOTARÁ SOBRE LOS ARTÍCULOS DE LA REUNIÓN DEL CONSEJO SÓLO EN CASO DE EMPATE.

¿TAMPOCO TENDRÁ PODER DE VETO?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación, como se indica al cambiar el pasaje para indicar que el alcalde y el alcalde interino mientras presiden el Consejo votarán solo en caso de empate y no habrá poderes de veto. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo III EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL
Sección 3.03 Alcalde y Alcalde Pro Temporal

(C) El Alcalde y el Alcalde Pro Tem, cuando actúe en lugar del alcalde y presida el concejo, votarán sobre los puntos de la reunión del concejo sólo en caso de empate. Ninguno de los dos tendrá poder de veto.

~~(C) El Alcalde, o el Alcalde Pro Tem mientras preside el Consejo en ausencia del Alcalde, votará sólo en caso de empate, excepto para aprobar una ordenanza cuando el número de miembros votantes del Consejo se reduzca a menos de cinco (5) por una o más ausencias y/o vacantes y/o abstenciones. Ni el Alcalde ni el Alcalde Pro Tem tendrán poder de veto.~~

PROPOSICIÓN G
PROCEDIMIENTO DE LLENADA DE VACANTES

OBJETIVO

Si se aprueba, la Propuesta G proporcionará un lenguaje aclaratorio que detalla las medidas que se deben tomar para llenar una vacante en el Concejo Municipal. Los estatutos actuales establecen que el Consejo puede nombrar a una persona para servir si queda un año o menos del mandato. Si se aprueba, la Propuesta G proporcionará pautas adicionales que se deben seguir para cubrir la vacante.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

ARTÍCULO III EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL SECCIÓN 3.06 VACANTES DE LA ESTATUTA DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS SECCIÓN (A) SI OCURRE UNA ÚNICA VACANTE, CON UN AÑO O MENOS RESTANDO EN EL PLAZO EL CONSEJO NOMBRARÁ UN SUCESOR PARA SERVIR HASTA LA PRÓXIMA ELECCIÓN REGULAR DE LA CIUDAD. SI QUEDA MÁS DE UN AÑO EN EL PLAZO, ENTONCES SE REALIZARÁ UNA ELECCIÓN. AQUELLOS QUE DESEAN SER NOMBRADOS DEBEN LLENAR LA SOLICITUD DE CANDIDATURA UTILIZADA DURANTE LOS PERIODOS REGULARES DE PRESENTACIÓN DE LAS ELECCIONES DE LA CIUDAD Y DEBEN SER INCLUIDAS EN LA PRÓXIMA AGENDA REGULAR DEL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL EN LA QUE LA DOCUMENTACIÓN CUMPLE CON LA FECHA LÍMITE DE PRESENTACIÓN DEL PAQUETE DEL SECRETARIO DE LA CIUDAD COMO UN ARTÍCULO DE DISCUSIÓN. DURANTE LA SIGUIENTE REUNIÓN ORDINARIA DEL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL, ¿EL CONSEJO HARÁ EL NOMBRAMIENTO COMO UN ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN QUE NO PUEDE OCURRIR ANTES DE LOS COMENTARIOS DEL PÚBLICO?

SÍ _____
NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación como se indica al enmendar la Sección (A). Si se produce una sola vacante, el consejo nombrará un candidato, si queda un año o menos en el término, que haya completado la solicitud del paquete electoral utilizado en Paquetes de presentación de candidatos para las Elecciones Ordinarias. El Concejo nombrará al sucesor como Tema de Acción después de que se hayan hecho comentarios públicos solo después de

que hayan aparecido como Tema de Discusión en una Reunión Ordinaria anterior del Concejo Municipal. Si queda más de un año del mandato, se celebrarán elecciones. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo III El Ayuntamiento

Sección 3.06 Vacantes

(A) Si se produce una sola vacante, cuando queda un año o menos de término, el Consejo nombrará un sucesor para servir hasta la próxima elección regular de la Ciudad. Si queda más de un año del mandato, se celebrarán elecciones. Aquellos que deseen ser nombrados deben completar la Solicitud de Candidatura utilizada durante los Períodos Regulares de Presentación de Elecciones de la Ciudad y deben incluirse en la próxima Agenda Regular del Concejo Municipal en la que la documentación cumpla con la fecha límite de presentación de paquetes del Secretario de la Ciudad como tema de discusión. Durante la siguiente reunión ordinaria del Concejo Municipal, el Concejo hará el nombramiento como un Elemento de Acción que no puede ocurrir antes de los comentarios del público.

PROPOSICIÓN H ABOGADO MUNICIPAL

OBJETIVO

Si se aprueba, la Proposición H establecerá explícitamente que el Concejo Municipal puede nombrar una firma de abogados y sus abogados para que actúen como Fiscal Municipal y Fiscal Municipal Adjunto.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿DEBE ENMENDARSE EL ARTÍCULO IV ADMINISTRACIÓN MUNICIPAL SECCIÓN 4.04 ABOGADO MUNICIPAL DE LA SECCIÓN (A) DE LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD DE ALPINE, TEXAS PARA AGREGAR QUE EL CONCEJO MUNICIPAL PUEDE NOMBRAR UNA FIRMA DE ABOGADOS Y SUS ABOGADOS PARA SERVIR COLECTIVAMENTE COMO ABOGADO MUNICIPAL Y ABOGADOS ADJUNTOS DE LA MUNICIPALIDAD. EL ABOGADO MUNICIPAL Y LOS ABOGADOS ADJUNTOS DE LA MUNICIPALIDAD DEBEN SERVIR A VOLUNTAD Y TENER DERECHO A UNA COMPENSACIÓN SEGÚN LO ESTABLEZCA EL CONSEJO?

SÍ _____

NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación, como se indica al enmendar la Sección (A) para agregar que el Concejo Municipal puede nombrar una firma de abogados como abogado de la ciudad para fines de aclaración. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

Artículo IV Administración de la Ciudad

Sección 4.04 Abogado Municipal

(A) El Concejo Municipal designará como Abogado Municipal a un abogado con licencia para ejercer la abogacía en el Estado de Texas. El Concejo Municipal puede nombrar una firma de abogados y sus abogados para que actúen colectivamente como Fiscal Municipal y Fiscal Municipal Adjunto. El fiscal de la ciudad y abogados adjuntos de la ciudad servirá a voluntad del Consejo y tendrá derecho a una compensación según lo establezca el Consejo.

**PROPOSICIÓN I
JUEZ MUNICIPAL**

OBJETIVO

Si se aprueba, la Propuesta I modificará el límite de mandato actual para que el Juez Municipal se postule simultáneamente con el Alcalde. Según los estatutos actuales, hay una referencia explícita a un mandato de dos años. Si se aprueba, la Propuesta I eliminará el mandato explícito e implementará el límite para que se ejecute simultáneamente con el mandato del alcalde. Esta propuesta se agrega para facilitar una transición que cumpla con las normas si los límites de mandato del Concejo Municipal se aprueban mediante la aprobación de la Propuesta E.

IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA

¿DEBE EL ARTÍCULO IV ADMINISTRACIÓN DE LA CIUDAD SECCIÓN 4.05 TRIBUNAL MUNICIPAL DE ALPINE, SECCIÓN (C) DE LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD DE TEXAS PARA ESTABLECER QUE EL JUEZ DEL TRIBUNAL MUNICIPAL DEBERÁ SER NOMBRADO POR EL ALCALDE Y APROBADO POR EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL POR UN TÉRMINO QUE SERÁ CONCURRENTE CON EL MANDATO DEL ALCALDE. LA COMPENSACIÓN SERÁ FIJADA POR EL CONSEJO Y NO PODRÁ REDUCIRSE DURANTE EL PERÍODO PARA EL QUE FUE NOMBRADO EL JUEZ?

SÍ _____

NO _____

ENMIENDAS A LA CARTA ACTUAL

Esta propuesta enmendaría las secciones y subsecciones específicamente enumeradas a continuación, como se indica al enmendar la Sección (C) para cambiar el mandato de 2 años para indicar que se ejecutará simultáneamente con el mandato del Alcalde. El resto de las secciones y subsecciones sin enmiendas enumeradas permanecen sin cambios y en pleno vigor y efecto a menos que sean expresamente modificadas por otra propuesta aprobada durante la misma elección:

**Artículo IV Administración de la Ciudad
Sección 4.05 Tribunal Municipal**

(C) El Juez del Tribunal Municipal será nombrado por el Alcalde y aprobado por el Concejo Municipal por un período de ~~dos~~ (2) años se ejecutará simultáneamente con el mandato del Alcalde.